From:

To: H2Teesside
Subject: Request to ExA H2 Teesside
Date: 31 July 2024 18:28:19

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important
Dear h2teesside(@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Registration identification number: 20049368

Thank you for the Rule 6 letter received today. I am a registered IP for this examination as
above.

I am writing to advise you that I am on vacation for the entirety of September, so I will
miss the Deadline D1 "Written Representation" stage. I request that Inspector Butler use
his discretion to give me some leeway on making my WR submission. I think the
Deadline D2 of October 3rd is unrealistic for me too, as I will have very little time from
returning from vacation until the deadline. So, I request that I make my Written
Representation at Deadline 3, October 21st. I hope that the ExA can accommodate this
request, and look forward to hearing from you.

Also, I wish to register for the hearing in the week of November 11th. This would be for
any hearing on the principle issue of "Climate Change" in that week.

Yours sincerely

Dr Andrew Boswell
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